
NICHOLAS GUY

207-227-1408

guy.nj@artist.uncsa.edu

1533 S. Main Street
Winston-Salem, NC
27127

Profile

Nicholas is a filmmaking graduate from University of North Carolina School of the Arts, majoring in directing. He has worked on several films under several job titles, including writer, director, assistant director, location scout, production assistants and art department assistant.

Experience

Directing - 2017 - 2018

- *Drapes, The Clown* - Short Film - 2018
- *Mouth To Mouth* - Short Film - 2017

Assistant Directing - 2016 - 2017

- *Cottontail* - Short Film - *Second Assistant Director* - 2018
- *Compulsion* - Short Film - *Second Second Assistant Director* - 2017
- *Tethered* - Short Film - *Second Second Assistant Director* - 2016

Production Assistant — 2015 - 2019

- *Race Night At Bowman Gray* - Discovery Channel Documentary Series - 2018
- *She Follows Close Behind* - Short Film - 2018
- *The Dear Hunter "Gloria"* - Music Video - 2016
- *Midnight Runner* - Feature Film - 2016
- *Gertie Gunther Knits A Stitch* - Short Film - 2016
- *That Kinda Night* - Short Film - 2015
- *Chester* - Short Film - 2015

Writer — 2017

- *Red Or Blue* - Short Film - 2017

Education

University Of North Carolina School Of The Arts — 2019

Skills

Excellent time management skills while also being able to provide a very positive moral on a film set. Capable of working effectively with new people and providing smooth communication. Efficient with working long hours. Competent with multitasking.
